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Re:  Vadim Mikhlyn, et al. v. Ana Bove, et al., Index No. CV 08 3367

Dear Judge Reyes:

We received the April 14, 2011 order referencing Defendants’ filing (Doc. No. 206.), but
we are unsure as to how to proceed with respect to the filing of the proposed redactions
and the reply to Kogan (See April 12, 2011 Order enclosed with this letter).

Since the Court will hold a conference on April 29, 2011 regarding Defendants® letter
(Doc No. 206), it appears that Defendants should not file the propose redactions and the
reply to Kogan’s papers until after the conference.

We await instructions from the Court,

Thank you.

Cc:  Ana Bove, Polina Dolginov (by email)
Eric Wertheim, Daniel Akselrod, lawyers for Plaintiff (via ECF)
Boris Kogan and Associates, LLC (via ECF)


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-york/nyedce/1:2008cv03367/283552/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nyedce/1:2008cv03367/283552/207/
http://dockets.justia.com/
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Jonathan Berger

From: ecf_bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov
Sent:  Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:18 AM

To: nobody@nyed.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:08-cv-03367-ARR -RER Mikhlyn et al v. Bove et al Order on Motion for Extension of Time to File
Response/Reply

This is an automatic e-mail message gencrated by the CM/ECF system, Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

+%*NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing, However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Eastern District of New York

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following fransaction was entered on 04/12/2011 at 09:58:24 AM EDT and filed on

04/12/2011

Case Name: Mikhlyn et al v. Bove et al
Case Number: 1:08-cv-03367-ARR -RER
Filer:

Document Number:

Docket Text:
ORDER granting [203] Motion for Extension of Time to File Reply. Defendants’

reply due on or by April 25, 2011.Defendants’ request that they be given until April
18, 2011 to respond to the Kogan Firm's request to seal documents is also
granted. Additionally, in response to Plaintiffs’ letter [202], Boris Kogan's letter
requesting to seal documents has been unsealed, though the attachments
themselves remain sealed. Plaintiff's shall also have until April 18, 2011 to
respond. Ordered by Magistrate Judge Ramon E. Reyes, Jr. on 4/12/2011. (Lee,
Victoria) Modified on 4/12/2011 (Vertus, Miriam).

1:08-cv-03367-ARR -RER Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Boris Kogan (Terminated) bkoganesq@aol.com

Jonathan A. Berger (Terminated) jberger@llbl.com

Val Mandel olga@valmandelpc.net, vm@valmandelpe.net

Peter L. Berger pberger@llbl.com

Daniel Akseirod da@valmandelpe.net

Eric Wertheim wettheime@yahoo.com

4/15/2011
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1:08-¢v-03367-ARR -RER Notice will not be clectronically mailed to:
Ana Bove

2311 East 22nd Street

Apt. IF

Brooklyn, NY 11229

Polina Dolginov

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

This is a re-generated NEF. Created on 4/12/2011 at 11:18 AM EDT
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